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Amendment 013 is raised to publish bidders’ questions and answers about the Request for Qualification - 
Block 2 - Architectural Design Competition and to amend the RFQ. 

1. Questions and Answers 

Question #115 
After the method was changed to epost, Annex A (version 2) became obsolete since it refers to physical 
copies. Will a revised version be released? 

Answer #115 
Yes, please see amendment below. 

Question #116 
If we are pairing with a local architecture firm and it is NOT a Joint Venture, how do we show both firms 
as the Respondent and include projects from both firms or is the Respondent only 1 firm? 

If it is only 1 firm as a Respondent, how do we include the local architect projects into the submission? 

Answer #116 
Please see response to question 51 and question 58 in amendment 006. 
When an architectural firm is carried as a Respondent Team member, it is de facto not considered the 
Respondent but rather a sub-consultant part of the Respondent Team. 
For architectural reference project (ie projects 1 to 4) refer specifically to paragraph 104 a).  
When the Respondent is a multi-entity joint venture (formal or informal as per section F.XVII and also 
clarified in response to question Q#085 in amendment 009) it is left up to the Respondent to determine 
which reference projects to include from within its constituting entities. 

Question #117 
Regarding the SRE 3 project requirements:  
The brief states that the response should "reference a maximum of two architectural projects undertaken 
by the Respondent Team." 

Our question is simply whether it would be acceptable to only reference one project, as long as we can 
address all the criteria this way?  Or if using two projects is expected and will score higher? 

Answer #117 
The choice is left to the Respondent. The scoring method will be the same whether one or two projects 
are submitted, and the score will depend on the strength and relevance of the response. 

Question #118 
It appears that not all jury members are fluently bilingual in English and French. If a proposal is submitted 
in French, how will it be translated for non-bilingual Jury members?  

Answer #118 
Refer to paragraph 82. Refer to paragraph 137. The Jury is not involved in the RFQ evaluation. The 
evaluation is being undertaken by representatives of Canada, and where language is not an issue. 

Question #119 
We have a question about SRE3: 
Can the project(s) by the Principal Design Architect or Lead Design Architect for SRE3 be a project they 
led with a previous employer?  
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Answer #119 
No.  SRE 3 is assessing the Respondent (and team) not an individual. Projects undertaken by a firm or 
entity outside of the Respondent or the Respondent Team will not be considered. 

Question #120 
If one of the Key Individuals (Principal Design Architect, Lead Design Architect, Principal Executive 
Architect, Lead Executive Architect) was not involved in the participation in the proposed SRE2-SRE3 
projects, would be automatically assigned the rating scale of 0 points for the whole response? 

Answer #120 
As it applies to SRE 2, there is no criteria based on individuals. 
As it applies to SRE 3, refer to paragraph 119 as clarified and revised by response to Q#027, issued 
under Amendment 005 

AT: ANNEX A – Submission Checklist, 216 

DELETE: In its entirety 

INSERT:  

The Respondent confirms (by ticking boxes) that the following is provided as part of their Response: 

a) Submission Checklist Form (Annex A1) - Optional 

b) Prequalification Questionnaire (Annex B), sections 1 through 10 duly completed, 
proof of insurance, proof of notice to the OAA (if required) 

c) Response to SRE 2, to a maximum of 32 pages (A4 sheet equivalent) 

d) Response to SRE 3, to a maximum of 12 pages (A4 sheet equivalent) 

e) Response to SRE 4, to a maximum of 15 pages (A4 sheet equivalent) 

Note: The editable Annex A – Submission Checklist has been updated to version 3 to reflect this 
amendment and is available as zip file: Annex A – Submission Checklist v3, in the section entitled 
“Attachments” on BuyandSell. 


